Associated Students of	3/17/17	ASWN Conference
Western Nevada Meeting		Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Christian Villeda, D	•
	Alexis Gray (Late), Lilly Leon-Vick	S
Members Missing	Jessica Hoyos Velazquez, Miette Lopez,	
	Alexander Ghan	
Guests	Mark Ghan, Tera Bruer, Nate Finle	ey, Craig
	Robinson	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

A 1 1/	
Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:33 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Terra Burer came to ask for a raise in their budget at an
	amount of \$650 for a trip they have planned. Its at the bare
	minimum and its for the cost of gas and any food that they
	bought would be paid for out of their own pocket.
	Lilly Leon-Vicks thanks everyone for their participation in
	College Day and the scholarship Banquet.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	•
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of February 17, 2017
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to Table the minutes of February
-	17, 2017, Senator Gray seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of February 24, 2017
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to table the minutes of February
	24, 2017, Senator Gray seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Refurbishing of Student Center

Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Mark Ghan tells ASWN that he and the board are in full
	support of the idea. A vendor can come over and give us a
	quote on the new items. It could take months for that to
	happen, but it will be done.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Lilly will talk with Kelly to get that done.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Earth Day
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Craig Robinson talks about how the president of the nevada
	green institute contacted him and would like to help with
	earth day ideas and that she has environmental grants from
	Google. She would like to involve not only the people on
	campus, but with the community. A Guest speaker, or a
	game where we give people a five gallon bucket and say to
	them "go out and you can fill that up in an hour". Craig said
	that they still plan on having a movie night, but they want a
	lot of people to see it and they are going to have it on a
	Wednesday like from 9 or 10am. They also want Black Rock
	Solar to come in and present a presentation. Lilly suggested
	a field trip to the landfill. Craig will come down again to let
	ASWN know what he will want.
Assignments/Detential Agenda Itama	ASWIN KIIOW WHAT HE WIII WAIIT.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Swearing in of new senators for the year 2016-
Agonaa nom	2017
Action Taken	2011
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to table the swearing of senators
	for next meeting, Senator Gray seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	,
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	ASWN Scholarships
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola and the rest of ASWN would like
Odiffillary of Discussion	there to be a \$1000 scholarship in the Carson campus
	and a \$500 scholarship in the Fallon campus
	·
	Senator Jauregui motioned to approve one scholarship,
	in the amount of \$1,000 in the carson campus, and one
	scholarship in the amount of \$500 in the fallon campus.
	Senator Gray seconds that motion
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Senator Gray seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	Senator Gray seconds that motion.

Agenda Item	DACA Scholarship
Action Taken	0
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola has planned to raise \$1,000 for this scholarship for both campuses in Carson and Fallon. The total for this Scholarship will be \$2,000.
Assignment/Potential Agenda Items	Talk with the scholarship foundation to find out how much there is in that scholarship to find out how much more is left to raise for it.
Comments/Information	
Agondo Itom	Executive Penerte
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	President Gurrola thanks everyone for working the Scholarship banquet, College Day, and evaluates both of the events. With College Day, it went well, but the only thing that did not go well was the tracking of gift cards to the students. The students signed in the wrong spots, but we do have the right amount left from the signatures. The Scholarship banquet went well and some of the ASWN members were invited as guest so not everyone could help as much, but everyone did help in a way. Elections is coming up and ASWN members need to talk with people about it and just sum up the courage to talk to people. The last week is coming up. Spring Break, people who will be here need to make banners and walk around telling people. Talk to people in the hallways and in your classes about the elections and ask if they would like to
Comments/Information	apply for Student Government.
- Commonwell and Common and Commo	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui Reports on student success committee,
	They plan on now holding people responsible for enforcing and applying the recruitment and retentions plans that have
	been put into place. They also plan on holding more

ers responsible for using canvas. They also want to an online tutoring center on canvas. Each committee tabled a proposal on buying new atters for the CTE Lab to next meeting. Tim is taking a sub with the State Department and the new chair is single. Replacements of usb ports and a lot of the usb and have Replacement of printer Reports The Tauregui met with photography club and is trying to be budget sorted out. For Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on any. There induction ceremony is coming up and will ailly there as a guest speaker.
Reports or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
Reports or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will silly there as a guest speaker.
Reports Transports Transport
Reports Transports Transport
Reports rmal action was taken or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will cilly there as a guest speaker.
Reports rmal action was taken or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
Reports rmal action was taken or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
rmal action was taken or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
rmal action was taken or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
rmal action was taken or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
rmal action was taken or Jauregui met with photography club and is trying to eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
eir budget sorted out. or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
or Gray reports on PTK saying they had a bake sale on ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
ay. There induction ceremony is coming up and will illy there as a guest speaker.
illy there as a guest speaker.
Rusingss
Rusingss
Rusingss
Rueinace
003111633
ormal Action was Taken
Business
ormal Action was Taken
: Comment
mal Action was Taken
rnment
rnment

Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	